Township of Bloomfield
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Affairs Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes — October 16, 2025 — 7:30PM
Civic Center, 84 Broad St.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Committee Member Cantalupo requested all present to rise and salute the flag

2. ROLL CALL

P - Mr. Cantalupo P - Mr. Marek P - Mr. Arvelo

AB - Mr. Duret P - Mrs. Hann AB - Mr. van der Heijden
P(7:37) - Ms. Williams P - Ms. Wester P - Ms. Wilson

AB - Councilman Polynice

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 18, 2025
Committee Member Hann made a motion to approve the September minutes, seconded
by Committee Member Marek. All present approved.

4. COMMUNICATION
A. Hearing of the Public - NONE
B. Written — Stephanie Sauka — See Packet
Art Mural Holsten’s North Wall
Colleen Creedon — Art Display
Paul Ferriola — Pulaski Park Community Garden

5. REVIEW OF TREASURY BILL LISTS
Committee Member Cantalupo asked if the Committee had any questions, comments, or
concerns about any of the items listed. No one had any questions, comments, or concerns

6. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
A. Parks Report - Director Sceurman - See Packet
B. BOE Liaison Report - Nadeisha Greene - Absent
C. BOE Sports Liaison Report — Steve Jenkins - Absent



D. Sub-Committee
1. Facilities
— Little League Request — 50/70 Felton

e Director Sceurman stated the league requested making Vassar
clay a 50/70 field. The committee had reservations about making
Vassar Clay a 50/70 field being so close to the turf field. The
committee suggestion exploring Felton Clay. He did meet with a
field contractor, they are under State contract, and they are in the
works of giving a quote to extend the clay, skim the pitcher’s
mound, add a new home plate and bases, and do some other field
work. Director Sceurman already has some quotes from a fencing
company under State contract to improve the back stop and some
other areas. Once he gets a full cost estimate of that he will bring
it to the committee.

- Pickle Ball — Temporary courts at Pulaski & Clarks Pond South

e Director Sceurman stated they are in the 4™ quarter of their
budgeting, so he is going out and solicitating quotes for temporary
pickle ball nets (economy, middle of the road and high end). He
stated we have not had great success with economy. He is also
going to have a paint striping company come out and give an
estimate. He will get a proposal together and add this to the 2026
operating budget and/or capital.

- DPW Request for a “Field List”

e Director Sceurman stated he met with the DPW Director and he
would like to get some of the preparation for the little league
fields done in the fall and winter so he requested a report earlier
this year.

2. Analytics — Met with Carteret Principal and HSA — Nov 5" Meeting

¢ Director Sceurman stated he contacted the Carteret Principal and
the Home and School, and met with them to let them know the
committee is committed to increasing participation throughout the
town. He showed them the analytics and tried to talk to them
about the registration numbers, and they think flyers would be a
good communication tool for their community.

3. Awards/Community Engagement — Past Commissioners & 2026 Awards

e Director Sceurman stated he knows they have spoken about this
and want to recognize some of the past members, Dina went
through from 2020 on and broke down members that have
volunteered and no longer on the committee. He then stated there
were about 7 or 8 of them they would like to invite to the
December holiday meeting, reconnect and give out a certificate,
or small plaque, etc. Dina will go as far back as to 2015 to see
which members served 10 plus years.

4. Summer of Fun - 2026 Bands
e Committee member Williams stated she already has some
potential bands. The New York Bee Gees, they may be a bit
more expensive, but she thinks it’ll bring a crowd and they
perform around NJ as well as the Bruno Mars cover band. She



also stated she found 2 laser companies and they do a laser show.
Director Sceurman asked Committee member Williams to email
him the information on the bands and laser light show so he can
look into it.

5. Cultural Affairs — Public Art Mural — Broad St & 20 Dodd St — See Packet

e Committee Member Arvelo stated the Dodd street mural is too
busy. He contacted the artist and told him its too much, less is
best, and to use some of the images. The artist went with the
fireworks, Oakeside and Juneteenth images. Director Sceurman
stated the artist did send a new image around 1:30pm that day,
and he will share it with the Committee.

¢ Committee Member Williams stated they were thinking of
bringing back “Taste of Bloomfield”. They were thinking of 3
potential locations; 1455 Broad St (UTI), Oakview and/or
Demarest school if the BOE would let them. She would like to
invite Glenridge too since they are their neighbors. Focusing on
storefronts, although they might do a limited number of food
trucks, but they really want storefronts and see how those
numbers go around May on a weekend. She then stated it would
be more focused on adults, charging around $20/$25, and wants to
know if they would be able to sell beer or wine. Director
Sceurman stated they can do that since they do it at Harvest Fest,
but in the parks and BOE facilities they do not allow alcohol.
They have had people get an ABC license that would have to be
shown to the Police Department, Clerk and approval by the
Mayor and Council and there has to be certain rules and
regulations by doing that such as how are they going to make sure
everyone is 21, and there are a lot of regulations around that. He
then stated he is not sure the BOE ever deviates from that, but
knows the township has. Committee Member Williams expressed
this is an adult event, 18 and older.

e Director Sceurman stated the art muralist is working underneath
the Broad St bridge, has made tremendous progress considering
all the rain they had.

6. Veteran Affairs — Hometown Hero Banners — See Packet

e Director Sceurman stated he has 52 banners in his possession, and
DPW will put them up starting on the corner of Hoover all the
way down to the front of the high school. He then stated
traditionally the Veteran’s Day parade starts at Town Hall, walks
down Franklin, and stops at Liberty and Broad in front of the
monument. He is trying to think of a way they could have it where
they walk down Broad St where the banners are, and since Rami
from Town Pub offers a free luncheon for the veterans, he was
thinking of walking from Brookside park up Hoover down to
Town Pub and do a small reception there. He would like to invite
family members that did a banner for their loved ones.



7. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS

A. Program Calendars — See Packet

B. Traditional Fall Recreation Programming — Current participation - See Packet

C. Cultural Affairs Fall Programming - Current participation - See Packet

D. Green Acres - $396,381.00 — Received reimbursement

E. 2024 LRIG — Received reimbursement - $65,000

F. 2025 ROID Grant — Waiting on reimbursement - $20,000

G. 2026 ROID Grant — Submitted $20,000 grant

H. NJ Historic Trust — Collins House Administrative Grant - $45,000 Landscape Design

L. NJ Historic Trust — Oakeside Capital Grant - $435,660 Roof & Gutters

J. Collins House Update

1. Director Sceurman stated phase 6 will be done by Thanksgiving; paint on the

walls, floors, front porch being built, bathrooms being installed, etc. Director
Sceurman then stated maybe having a meeting there in the new conference
room.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A.Milbank Park — Christopher Puopolo — Plaque Installation
1. Director Sceurman stated he is happy to report that they finally got the plaque
done, and he will reach out to the family to plan a ceremony.
B. 2023 LRIG - Lion Gate Dugouts and Shade Structure
1. Director Sceurman stated he received an email this morning and the shade
structures were already delivered to the contractor, and the dugouts were
delivered today. He will meet with the consultant over the next couple weeks
to (t:lome up with a game plan for delivery and installation — around November
15",
C.Lion Gate Park — Karen Testa Memorial - See Packet
D. Pickle Ball — Clarks Pond South & Pulaski Park

9. NEW BUSINESS
A. Volleyball and Cross Country
1. Director Sceurman stated the suburban volleyball team is doing well, there are
5 intown teams playing at the high school on Tuesday nights. He them stated
the cross-country team is also doing really well.
Basketball & Wrestling - See Packet
Friday Fun Night - See Packet
Budget Preparation/Meeting
1. Director Sceurman stated it will take place towards the end of October
beginning of November.
E. Halloween Events - See Packet
F. VEST Program — Oakeside Landscaping/Horticulture
1. Director Sceurman stated he was approached by the high school, and what they
are looking to do is go to Oakeside and do landscaping and horticulture. So,
they want to rake, edge, weed, plant, etc., they can help Carl. He then stated he
brought it to the Administrator, and he was open to the idea. Director
Sceurman then went back to the BOE and have a memo of understanding;

oow



liability, insurance, what happens if someone get poison ivy, etc. He then
stated they hope to get those students fully supervised with 2 teachers and 3
paraprofessionals. They will come with a curriculum, Carl will then work with
them to tell them what they will be doing.

G. Town Hall — Time Capsule
1. Director Sceurman stated there is a time capsule that was buried in 2000 under

a monument in front of Town Hall, it’s supposed to be dug up 25 years later
which is now, and he was told he will be running an event for it. He then stated
his concern is since he was not there when it was buried he does not know
what it was buried in. He is proposing they ask DPW to dig it up, video tape it
with WBMA tv, take pictures, and see how it is built and constructed not
what’s in it.

H. Next Meeting — Thursday, November 20" — 7:00pm

10. PERSONNEL
A. Recreation Leader Hire — 10/8

11. ADJOURNMENT
Committee Member Hann made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Committee Member Wilson. All present approved unanimously.



October 2025 Bill List

Dedicated

DATE PO # VENDOR|  |DESCRIPTION AMOUNT| PAID
10/7/2025 25-03132 JOLENE ARSENEAULT RECREATION - PROGRAM REFUND -650.00 .
10/27/2025 |25-03866 THE SIGN POST NJ, LLC RECREATION - HOMETOWN HERO -2,210.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03866 THE SIGN POST NJ, LLC RECREATION - HOMETOWN HERO -2,210.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03919 MILLBURN RECREATION DEPT. RECREATION - CROSS COUNTRY -15.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03920 LITTLE COOL MUSIC SCHOOL LLC RECREATION - FARMERS MARKET -150.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04054 BUILT BY ME LLC RECREATION WINTER PROGRAM FEE -2,325.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04209 GLAM ART EXPRESSIONS RECREATION - FARMERS MARKET -260.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04210 KATIE & BRADLEY WHITLEY RECREATION - FARMERS MARKET -225.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04212 MICHAEL SCEURMAN RECREATION - REIMBURSEMENT -171.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04213 CORDOM SALES LLC RECREATION VOLLEYBALL T SHIRTS -427.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-04215 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - ROID GRANT -521.56 *
10/27/2025 |25-04241 CSA ENTERTAINMENT LLC RECREATION - FARMERS MARKET -150.00 *
10/7/2025 25-03132 JOLENE ARSENEAULT RECREATION - PROGRAM REFUND 650.00
10/14/2025 |25-04026 LONGMEADOW FARM RECREATION - ROID GRANT -450.00
10/14/2025 |25-04051 LOVLEE ART STUDIQS, LLC RECREATION - FALL PROGRAM FEES -1,080.00
10/14/2025 |25-04056 LOVLEE ART STUDIOS, LLC RECREATION - ROID GRANT -1,240.00
10/20/2025 |25-04214 EVELYN STEWART RECREATION - PROGRAM REFUND -60.00
10/28/2025 |25-04316 ROBERT WEBER RECREATION - WRESTLING LEAGUE -750.00
10/28/2025 |25-04318 WEST CALDWELL/CALDWELL RECREAT RECREATION - VOLLEYBALL -75.00
10/28/2025 |25-04321 SHORTLINE TRANSIT LLC RECREATION - TRANSPORTATION -1,480.00
10/28/2025 |25-04323 ANGELO'S PIZZERIA & RESTAURANT RECREATION - CONSUMABLES -176.00
10/28/2025 |25-04337 NUTRITION BY NICOLE LLC RECREATION - COOKING CLASS -350.00




October 2025 Bill List

Other

DATE PO # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT| PAID
10/27/2025 |25-04221 BUDGET PRINT CENTER RECREATION - BUSINESS CARDS -230.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03438 C & J TROPHIES & PROMOTIONS| RECREATION - ALUMINUM PLAQUE -503.62 *
10/27/2025 |25-03867 UNITED SITE SERVICES RECREATION - PORTABLE BATHROOM -151.75 *
10/27/2025 |25-03921 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. RECREATION - OFFICE SUPPLIES -598.95 *
10/27/2025 |25-03928 BELLS SECURITY SALES INC. RECREATION - BUILDING KEYS -80.80 *
10/27/2025 |25-03636 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC RECREATION - ART SUPPLIES -84.47 *
10/27/2025 |25-03636 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC RECREATION - ART SUPPLIES -28.48 *
10/27/2025 |25-03865 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. RECREATION - FARMERS MARKET -102.89 *
10/27/2025 |25-03921 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. RECREATION - OFFICE SUPPLIES -388.33 *
10/27/2025 |25-03929 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. RECREATION - PROGRAM SUPPLIES -67.40 *
10/27/2025 |25-03922 AUSTIN'S PIANO SERVICE RECREATION - OAKESIDE -160.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03952 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. RECREATION - OAKESIDE -43.80 *
10/27/2025 |25-04211 FOUR SEASONS PEST CONTROL RECREATION - OAKESIDE -75.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03923 WATCH US GROW LANDSCAPE RECREATION - LANDSCAPE MAINT. -2,965.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03924 WATCH US GROW LANDSCAPE RECREATION - LANDSCAPE MAINT. -450.00 *
10/27/2025 |25-03925 WATCH US GROW LANDSCAPE RECREATION - LANDSCAPE MAINT. -2,385.00 *
10/20/2025 |25-04216 VERONA ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION RECREATION - VASSAR FIELD -1,450.00
10/14/2025 |25-04064 HOME DEPOT R - 9866 RECREATION - BUILDING SUPPLIES -63.98
10/14/2025 |25-04064 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 RECREATION - BUILDING SUPPLIES -60.72
10/28/2025 |25-04315 UNITED SITE SERVICES RECREATION - PORTABLE RESTROOM -151.75
10/28/2025 |25-04336 AQUA-MIST IRRIGATION OF NJ,LLC RECREATION - SPRINKLER -150.00
10/15/2025 |25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 RECREATION - SUPPLIES -170.27
10/15/2025 |25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 -193.92
10/15/2025 [25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 204.84
10/15/2025 (25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 18.69
10/15/2025 |25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 19.66
10/15/2025 [25-04103 HOME DEPOT R - 9366 69.96
10/15/2025 |25-04103 HOME DEPOTR - 9966 10.58
10/28/2025 |25-04335 HOME DEPOT R - 9966 RECREATION - SUPPLIES -98.38
10/15/2025 |25-04104 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - CONSUMABLES -227.82
10/15/2025 |[25-04104 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - CONSUMABLES -119.96
10/28/2025 (25-04333 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. RECREATION - OAKESIDE -262.02
10/28/2025 |25-04334 STOBBS PRINTING RECREATION - OAKESIDE -71.34
10/28/2025 |25-04336 AQUA-MIST IRRIGATION OF NJ,LLC| RECREATION - SPRINKLER -110.00
10/14/2025 |(25-04052 BROTHERS MANAGEMENT ASSOC. INC RECREATION - PUBLIC EVENT -1,025.00
10/14/2025 |25-04055 JOE MILANO - MIDNIGHT DJ RECREATION - DJ SERVICES -1,200.00
10/15/2025 |25-04105 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - PUBLIC EVENTS -297.47
10/15/2025 |25-04105 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - PUBLIC EVENTS -437.11
10/15/2025 |25-04105 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - PUBLIC EVENTS -403.28
10/15/2025 |25-04105 BROOKDALE SHOP-RITE RECREATION - PUBLIC EVENTS -32.94

Pagelofl



Bloomfield Parks, Recreation & Cultural Affairs Department

Director’s Park Report
November 2025

Park Name New Existing | Details
Milbank Park * Puopolo plaque received
Felton Field * Met with contractor about 50/70 conversion
Wrights Field
Memorial Park
Oakeside * Awarded NJ Historic Trust grant $435,660

for roof/gutters

Preparing files for bidding

HVAC proposals — Appx $40,000

Collins House * Bathroom installation
* Floor installation, painting, front porch
* Received NJ Historic Trust Grant $40,000
Brookside Park * Warranty tree plating
Pulaski Park
Lion Gate Park Shade structure installed
2 Dugouts should be installed this week
Karen Testa Memorial — plaque ordered
Clarks Pond South
Morris Canal Park & * Engineering Phase Completed
Greenway
* Final Design Phase — contract being reviewed
Vassar Field
Civic Center
Misc. * Broad St Train Trestle — Completed 11-3
L]

Dodd St Garage Mural proposal review




November

Monday Night Music

Yoga w/a Twist - CC

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1
Kinderdance-CC
Yoga-CC
Children’s Mixed
Media-CC
Family & Me - CC
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Tap & Ballet - CC Zumba Kids — CC US Tennis — Memorial DragonBards - CC Zumba Gold - CC Kinderdance-CC
Lego Robotics & Coding — Adult Zumba - CC Senior Exercise — CC Traditional King Fu—CC | Martial Motion - CC Yoea-CC
cc Senior Exercise - CC Zibi Gold - CE Senior Exercise — CC Xtreme Hip-Hop Step - CC Chﬁdren’s Mixed
Magic - CC Senior Yoga— CC Martial Motion - CC Senior Stretch - CC ; :
- & Knitting & Crochet Club - CC Family & Me - CC Media-CC
Ball Room Dance — CC Zumba Gold - CC ASL - CC Zumba Gold - CC Family & Me - CC
Senior Exercise - CC Meditation — CC Youth Boxing— CC ;
Baby & Me Yoga - CC Yoga— CC Yoga w/a Twist -
Co-Ed Adult Open gym Chess — CC CC
Yoga w/a Twist - CC
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Tap & Ballet - CC US Tennis — Memorial DragonBards - CC Zumba Gold - CC Kinderdance-CC
Lego Robotics & Coding — CLOSED Senior Exercise — CC Scn%or Exercise — CC Martial Motion - CC Yoga-CC
l’(\:/lc - V ’ f/lumtbal %01?. 5 CCCC ?C“i?)r SCt}rcltr;:h -CCC:JC Xtreme Hip-Hop Step - CC | Family & Me —CC
agic — artial Motion — Zumba Gold — g 4 hat -
Ball Room Dance — CC eteran’s Knitting & Crochet Club - CC Youth Boxing — CC Family & Me - CC ggga w/a Twist
Senior Exercise - CC D a ASL-CC
Baby & Me Yoga - CC y Meditation — CC
Co-Ed Adult Open gym Yoga—-CC
Veteran’s Day Chess —CC
Parade Yoga w/a Twist - CC
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Tap & Ballet - CC Zumba Kids - CC US Tennis — Memorial DragonBards - CC Zumba Gold - CC Kinderdance-CC
Ball Room Dance — CC Adult Zumba — CC Senior Exercise — CC Senior Exercise — CC Martial Motion - CC Yoga-CC
Senior Exercise - CC Senior Exercise - CC Zumba Gold - CC Senior Stretch - CC Xtreme Hip-Hop Step - CC | Family & Me-CC
Baby & Me Yoga - CC Senior Yoga - CC Martial Motion — CC Zumba Gold — CC Family & Me - CC Yooa w/a Twist -
Co-Ed Adult Open gym Zumba Gold - CC Knitting & Crochet Club - CC Youth Boxing - CC CCD
ASL-CC Book Clun - Oak
Meditation — CC
Yoga—CC SENIOR MEETING
Yoga w/a Twist - CC BOARD MEETING
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Book Tap & Ballet - CC Zumba Kids - CC US Tennis — Memorial
Signing | Ball Room Dance - CC Adult Zumba — CC Senior Exercise — CC CL 0 S E D CLO SED
@ Senior Exercise - CC Senior Exercise - CC Zumba Gold - CC ) i i,
Oakeside | Baby & Me Yoga - CC Senior Yoga— CC Martial Motion — CC Thanksglvmg Thanksg]\’lng
3pm Co-Ed Adult Open gym Zumba Gold - CC Knitting & Crochet Club - CC 2 O 2 5
ASL-CC




72025

NOVEN

Jhe CARE Station

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1
2 3 4 S 6 7 8
The CARE Station No Programs The CARE Station No Prorgams No Prorgams
Schools Closed Yoga Schools Closed Schools Closed
Election Day NJEA Convention NJEA Convention
9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Schools Closed The CARE Station The CARE Station The CARE Station The CARE Station
No Programs Dance Yoga Art Class Cooking
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
The CARE Station The CARE Station The CARE Station No Program No Program
Dance Yoga Early Dismissal Early Dismissal
Parent / Teacher Conferences | Parent / Teacher Conferences
23 24 2 26 27 28 29
No Program No Program No Program No Program No Program
Early Dismissal Early Dismissal District-Wide Early Dismissal | Schools Closed Schools Closed
Parent / Teacher Conferences | Parent / Teacher Conferences Thanksgiving Recess Thanksgiving Recess

30




By {3000 o e

&

s,




i

BLOOMFIELD

Parks e Recreation @ Cultural Affairs

CHRISTMAS
SPECTACULAR
BUS TRIP

Kick off the holiday season with the
Rockettes @ Radio City Music Hall!

Sunday, December 7, 2025
BUS DEPARTS FROM CIVIC CENTER
(84 BROAD ST.) AT 3:30 PM SHARP

SHOW BEGINS 6:00 PM

E $150 per ticket
Includes Side Orchestra
Seating & Transportation

Resident registration begins 11/1- Non resident 11/22

Due to the pre-purchase of these tickets,
there will be no refunds once registered

REGISTER: .BL?OFIELDRECREATION.ORG
bz l._? A :1 ]._..‘ AN 28 V. .‘ G ;}h_




Saturday, December 13th
Civic Center, 84 Broad Street

Ipm-2pm - Pictures with Santa

Story Time w/ Ms. Cheryl!
Refreshments, holiday movies, arts &
crafts, letters to Santa

2pm-3pm - Pictures with Santa

Story Time w/ Ms. Cheryl
Refreshments, holiday movies, arts &
crafts, letters to Santa

3pm-4pm - Pictures with Santa
Magic Show
Refreshments, holiday movies, arts &

crafts, letters to Santa ‘

his is a free event but pre-registration
is required online at
www.bloomfieldrecreation.org
Please choose only 1 timeslot per
family.




L4
4\ '»\,‘

.

/
:
s
#
;
?

I % TN

i \
) BLOOMFIELD  fllore intdllf
.’ Parks e Recreation e Cultural Affairs ‘:E 2. 4‘3; /
A LA & A




\.

/
N

/
T
’
;

() BLOOMFIELD Mlore infc

Parks e Recreation e Cultural Affairs ( e ~43_

A L& &



MARISHA PESSL
Al NionT Fioum

= '::':7" {
Author of m—u i

o
r-

ONE OF THE IO BEST
NEW YORK TIMES BOOK REVIEW

BOOKS OF THE YEAR

@ a novel. ..

o)
E
w
)
v
o
0
e
)
n i
e
O
=
®
@)
{
=
=
=
2
>
=
0
:.
(7]

a3

CALAMITY Py, ysics

T
Jateepide (ulfaral (Zenger Book (Yut

November’s Book:
Special Topics in Calamity Physics by Marisha Pessl

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 7:00 PM

Event is free but pre-registration is required.

‘a4
-

Book club monthly meetings held at 240

Belleville Ave, Bloomfield. Copies of the book
will be available at Bloomfield Public Library.

WWW.BLOOMFIELDRECREATION.ORG




BLOOMFIELD

Parks e Recreation e Cultural Affairs

THANKSGIVING
CORNUCOPIA CAKE
DECORATING CLASS

Join Cake Designer and Instructor Marlie Traver of
Marlie Bakes Cakes for a beginner-friendly cake
decorating class where you will learn how to frost a
cake with smooth buttercream and sharp edges. You
will learn how to create fun & festive designs, such as a
beautiful cornucopia, filled with Autumnal florals, perfect
for gracing your Thanksgiving Table!

Pre-registration required
www.bloomfieldrecreation.org
In CommunityPass search
Cultural Affairs Fall Programs 2025
$35 per participant



BLOOMFIELD

Parks e Recreation e Cultural Affairs

THEX

whilen by Cat Altop
Wustrated by Makayla talc

Based on a true story of
an unexpected friendship

CATALLTOP

(_NOVEMBER 23,2025 )
3:00 PM

Bloomfield native Cat Alltop is a writer and
lifelong animal lover. She currently lives in
Robbinsville, NJ with her husband and two
children still at home and 40+ animals who
keep life loud, muddy, and entertaining. Her
two older daughters are grown and off on
their own adventures, but they're still an
integral part of her inspiration and her heart.
Cat studied Media Arts & Design at James
Madison University and earned her BA in
Journalism. When she’s not writing or caring
for her ever-growing collection of animals,
she loves reading, gardening, cooking, and
spending time by the ocean.

The Doggy & The Dinosaur is her debut
children’s book, inspired by a friendship
between two real animals on her family’s
farm.

The event is free, but pre-registration is
required. Books will be available for purchase!
Light refreshments will be served.

° 240 Belleville Ave
Oakeside Bloomfield Cultural Center

REGISTER AT
WWW.BLOOMFIELDRECREATION.ORG



at Oakeside Bloomfield Cultural Center

CELEBRATING OUR 3RD SEASON OF MUSIC!

[The Bloomfield Parks, Recrealion
& Cultural Affairs Department
is excited to continue our monthly conceri series.

Oakeside Bloomfield Cultural Center, located at 240
Belleville Avenue, has long been a hub for artists and
musicians in Bloomfield and surrounding communities.
With this concert series, we're excited to open our doors
to musicians representing a wide variety of musical
styles who are eager to share their exceptional talents
with our community in an excaptional venue.

All performances bagin at 7pm, followed by a *mest
the artist” light reception at 8pm.

Admission is free, though we will graciously accept
donations to our Ainanclal Assistance program at the
time of registration.

Registration is required due to limited indoor capacity
(approx. 60 people). Pre-registration will open up on
the 1st of each month at 10am via our website
www.bloomfieldrecreation,org for the concert later

on that same month. For more information please

call 973-743-9074.

BLOOMFIELD

Paris » Recreation ¢ Culturol Aflairs

Concerl Schedute

MONDAY EVENINGS
7:00 PM

mon  Stephen Teti, pianist
NOV

24

Analive of New Jersey,
Steve Teli has been
playing piano his whole
ife. He eamad a maslor
degree from the
Manhallan school of
music, locusing primarily
on jazz. With a repedoire
of thausands of popular
songs, he was the house
pianist al The Manar in
Wesl Orange lrom 2010
through 2019. Sleve
perdoms throughoul the
New York and New Jarsey
area, mosl recently with
lhe jazz band, Fleur
Seule. This ensembie
perdomns regulardy al
Tavern on the Green and
Ciprani's in New York Cily. Steve also regularly performs in
Hobeken and Jersey Cily.

mon  Brass Arrow Quintet

Trumgpel
Mike Baker
|T'EI'?.'

Trumpel
Ryan Krewer

Hom
Sergic Gomez
(laf)

Tuba
Wes Krygsman

{right)

Trombone
Julie Passaro Krygsman

The Brass Arrow Quintel is comprised of prolessional
musicians/educalors from the Northern New Jersey and
New York Cily area. They are thrilled 1o bring a program of
holiday cheer Lo the Oakeside Cullural Center thal promises
lo enlighlen and add b your seasonal spinl.



Qe

(]
(&3 ‘. ] ‘
- COOKE DECORATING & .
JOIN JEANNE , A SELF-TAUGHT BAKER WITH =
OVER 30 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE, FOR A FUN \‘ /
AND FESTIVE CHRISTMAS COOKIE -
DECORATING WORKSHOP! -
PARTICIPANTS WILL LEARN SIMPLE -
TECHNIQUES FOR DECORATING COOKIES AND |
WILL GET TO DESIGN TWO CHRISTMAS- e
THEMED COOKIES TO TAKE HOME. e
ALL SUPPLIES ARE PROVIDED _ o8 -

$35 | DECEMBER 3 | AGES 13+ | %
5PM-7:30PM ;

BLOOMFIELD CIVIC CENTER
84 BROAD ST
TO REGISTER VISIT: ’ G
WWW.BLOOMFIELDRECREATION.ORG o'e
STARTING OCT.29 AT 10AM '

BLOOMFIELD =

Parks @ Recreation e Cultural Affairs




BLOOMEFIELD

Parks e Recreation e Cultural Affairs

Christmas
at the |
Plavhouse ‘23

A TRIP BY BLOOMFIELD PARKS, RECREATION
& CULTURAL AFFAIRS TO A HOLIDAY SHOW

WHEN Friday, December 5th, 2025.
WHERE Hunterdon Hills Playhouse, Hampton, NJ
PRICE $85 (admission, meal, bus ride). Additional cost for drinks

REGISTER Begins Nov. 7th 9am via www.bloomfieldrecreation.org

84 BROAD ST. BLOOMFIELD, NJ, 07003
TEL#: 973-743-9074
WWW.BLOOMFIELDRECREATION.ORG k




L]

) ’
1 k :
I . | | i | - " A N
; | B = i ] —— 1 - "™
) | | 8 -3 & - ol i i . N
| ] il i i _ - :
i i i { Y . 4 . —— - i -
y g 3 L & p i i | ’ J
N E IR . e - RN R . -

FRIDAY DECEMBER 5TH | 6:00 - 7:00 PM

BILIURISOD

SATURDAY DECEMBER GTH | 11:30 - 12:30 PM

1o matter yown Skill lewel, youwll feel, at
home on the dance flagn!

$5 PER FAMILY / SESSION
Register online at www.bloomfieldrecreation.org

BLOOMFIELD CIVIC CENTER
84 BROAD ST.




i Mmg,goulmm&m

\IP I*TS (.IRI

rld premicre roman Come "\ é
h) Kimberly II. II|II a2 ) \
December 13th-21s1 s \ i\{

a The Oakeside Bloomield
Cultural Center

skylinetheatrecompany.org for lickets

Speual Ticket offer
B 2 Save $5 per ticket

if vou purchase before 12.5.25

CLICE MEKLE AND ORDER NO YW

QY Mu.t:s Gul

perforn s Dec. 13, 14,




&? |
\f‘ :

L.

7S

Parks & Recreation e,Cultural Afais.

,.
A Soie ’

MEET THE PLAYWRIGHT!
A TALKBACK WITH ‘

RIMBER

WRITER OF TV'S CHEERS, FAMILY TIES,
ONE DAY AT A TIME & FACTS OF LIFE

FOLLOWING PERFORMANCES OF
HER NEW ROMANTIC COMEDY

| d
s ) ('..! - J\- ’
) Fnjss u\lfri: il{:\lSSl/ON[ @ | Al { :\

SATURDAY DECEMBER 13™ & SATURDAY DECEMBER 20TH o\ i

Y Mo HILL

GET TICKETS \]
SKYLINETHEATRECOMPANY.ORG N\

SPECIAL HOLIDAY TICKET OFFER!
$15 TICKETS WHEN
YOU BUY 6 OR MORE
FOR A PERF ORMA\( E

ENFER GiWM2 T

order now!

The world premiere romantic comedy
1I0Y Meets Girl
December [3th, l4th, 20th. 2is
skviinetheatrecompany.org




§ 399-8. Prohibited acts.

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to utter any profane, threatening or
abusive language or loud outcry, perform any obscene or indecent act, commit
any nuisance, solicit any contribution or subscription or play any game of chance
in any park within the Township or bring into such park any instrument of chance
or gambling whatsoever.

B. It shall be unlawful for any person owning, harboring, keeping or in charge
of any animal to cause, suffer or allow such dog or cat to soil, defile, defecate on
or commit any nuisance on any Township Park athletic fields, athletic courts, or
playground areas.

a. Any person owning, harboring, keeping or in charge of any animal which
soils, defiles, defecates on or commits any nuisance on any Township Park athletic
fields, athletic courts, or playground areas shall immediately remove all feces
deposited and shall be subject to all provisions of§ 134-10 of this Code.

C. Pursuant to § 134-12 of this Code, it shall be unlawful for any dog or cat,
whether licensed or not, to run at large on any Township Park athletic fields,
athletic courts, or playground areas. A dog or cat shall be deemed to be running
at large when off the premises of its owner or of the person keeping or harboring
such dog or cat, which dog or cat is not on a leash, tether, chain, rope or the like,
the overall length of which, including the hand grip, shall not exceed six feet, held
by its owner or other person able to control such dog or cat.

D. Any dog or cat off the premises of the owner or of the person keeping or
harboring the dog or cat which the Animal Control Officer of the Township or
their agent has reason to believe is a stray dog or cat, and any dog or cat without
a culTent registration tag on its collar, may be subject to impoundment in
accordance with § 134-15 of this Code.



yortCare

October 20, 2025 Ref: 25-7
BC-C-24-004

Michael Sceurman

Director of Recreation

Township of Bloomfield

84 Broad Street

Bloomfield, N.J. 07003

msceurman@bloomfieldtwpnj.com

Field Renovation

e Square field and reset bases to ensure proper layout for 50/70 combo field
e Set laser heights to establish final elevations
e Sod cut all grass perimeters — up to 4' on the outer edges, and 8’ around 1** base corner to eliminate lip build up and create
a smooth runoff
o Take out no more than 60’ from 50-foot pitching distance
o Remove and dispose of debris on premises
e Harley rake infield clay several inches deep, removing overgrowth and lips, smoothing and filling low and depressed areas
to establish sub-base. Skim coat existing clay, removing any excess
e  Add 75 tons of Triple play premium infield mix
e Harley rake to blend new mix with existing material and regrade surface
e Eliminate mound, rebuild batter’s boxes using approximately 15 bags of Durapitch premium mound clay; set proper height
from home plate to rubber
e Install 2 sets of anchors at 60’ and 70" with one set of breakaway bases and new home plate
e Finish grade using ABI Z23SL laser-ready groomer
e Add 30 bags of Pro’s Choice Red conditioner, groom into top 1" of infield clay
e Roll field to complete using 2-ton vibratory roller
e OPTIONAL: The items below are not included in the total price below
o Remove and dispose of debris off premises - $3,240
o Excavate out 3-4” of soil in batting cages and add clay from existing infield to use as base. Approx. size is 8 x 12’
$1,680
o Remove all overgrowth and weeds where red warning track stone will be installed, then add 10 tons red warning
track mix to dugout, walk out area, and behind back stop to freshen up existing track mix - $2,310

Cost: $32,265

Respectfully submitted,

For SportCare to schedule and execute above services, a
Mark Troyer signed agreement and/or PO from the customer must be

’ sent to SportCare directly.
Operations Manager : Y

mark@sportcaresfm.com RETURN SIGNED AGREEMENT AND/OR PO TO:
C: 732-609-4266 | O: 732-560-8844 SportCare
Fax: 732-560-8580
Email: lyn@sp fm.
READ, AGREED, AND ACCEPTED BY ADDRESSEE: e TP e i L
PO/Agreement can be mailed, e-mailed and/or faxed
Signature: _
PrIAE Nafa: All payments shou!i_be mailed to: L
SportCare
Date: 795 E. Main Street
PO #:

795 East Main Street » Bridgewater, NJ 08807 » (732) 560-8844 ¢ sportcaresfm.com



Challenger Fence Inc.

53 Kentucky Ave Quote
Paterson, NJ 07503

esTo Hﬂmﬂu 1998

CHALLENGER

Quote ID: Q25-07066
Quote Date: 3/17/2025
Expiration Date:4/16/2025

P (973) 772-2593 F (973) 782-4823
sales@challengerfence.com
www.challengerfence.com

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP
i DPW & PARKS | oy < Felton Field

Billing Address 530 GROVE STREET Shipping / Location S ies u vy
BLOOMFIELD, NJ 07003

MICHAEL L SCEURMAN

. } Danny Baxter
Paint of Contact Phone: (973) 743-9074 Sales Person
Email: MSCEURMAN@BLOOMFIELDTWPNJ.COM | Danny@challengerfence.com

Description
All New Fence:

12' High Black Vinyl Coated Chain-link Fence with 2" x 6 GA wire. Include Top Middle and Bottom Rails. All Pipe to be Schedule 40 weight. (Outfield)
4' High Black Vinyl Coated Chain-link Fence with 2" x 6 GA Wire. Include Top and Bottom Rails. (OutField)

6' High Black Vinyl Coated Chain-link Fence. (Around the Whole Field)

10' High BLack Vinyl Coated Chain-link Fence. (Street Side)

Replace Wire on Backstop Wire, Upgrade wire to 2" x 6 Ga Wire.11' High to 7' High. Replace Roof Wire to 2" x 9 GA Wire.

Repaint and Touch Up Existing Posts as needed.

Take Down and Removal of Existing Fence.

Product Unit Price Quantity Extended Price

Supply and Installation OQutField 65.00 800 39,000.00
CAT.A3.C - SupW and Install 6" high Chainlink Fence. 3" Terminal Post. 2.5" Line Post. 1-5/8" Top&Bottom Rail. All
Posts are §5-40 Weight Steel

Supply and Installation OutField 45.00 360 16,200.00
CAT.A.3.A - Supply and Install 4' high Chainlink Fence. 3" Terminal Post. 2.5" Line Post. 1-5/8" Top&Bottom Rail. All
Posts are SS-40 Weight Steel

Supply and Installation Around Whole Field 65.00 300 19,500.00
CAT.A.3.C - Supply and Install 6' high Chainlink Fence. 3" Terminal Post. 2.5" Line Post. 1-5/8" Top&Botlom Rail. All
Posts to be S5-40 Weight

Supply and Installation Street Side 50.00 400 20.000.00

CAT.A.3.G - Supply and Install 10" high Chainlink Fence. 3" Terminal Post. 2.5" Line Post. 1-5/8" Top&Bottom Rail. All
Posts to be §§-40 Weight

CAT.A.19 - Take Down and Removal of Fence 10.00 700 7.000.00
All Exisitng Fence to be Removed
Supply and Installation Backstop 65.00 120 7,800.00

CAT.A3.C - Supﬁ}v and Install 6' high Chainlink Fence. 3" Terminal Post. 2.5" Line Post. 1-5/8" Top&Bottom Rail, All
Posts are 85-40 Weight Steel

Supply and Installation Backstop 40.00 150 6,000.00
CAT.A.7.B - Supply and install 4' to 10" high, over 6': gate, aluminum/galvanized coated, swing gate, including all

hardware.Backstop Canopy Replacement

Subtotal 115,500.00
Tax 0.00
Total 115,500.00

Signature

Print Name & Title

Date



ping on Orders Over £25

Free

/_@ 1 1 n $%¢Pickleball Sports Variety @ Leisure Game Bleg 3 Membership ® E (o] usp ~

fr 4 v ¥ 4 5.0 (Sreviews) | ®aQuestions (1)

ATIN Semi-Permanent
Tournament Pickleball Net

£
ann | $499.99 $59959
Ezﬁh:D::]L—:EE::*—“.‘“““““L— il ::l:] 4 interest-free installments, or from $45.13/mo with
“t— :j"“‘ﬁ—h—_:;:“ﬂ“ﬁmj—:]u_ shopEf3 Check your purchasing power
i) —w—ﬁ:;hf‘*-ﬂ—q:l:ﬁl‘ﬁib“ﬁ QrY
D e i
. - :—hﬁﬂhﬁjaﬁﬁgﬁ:b = 1 +
O g
B L-;:LM:ID:%Q_E:
imﬂ”“:“wﬁ:wb ADD TO CART
—
SR Buy with
More payment options

| Fast & Free Shipping on all orders over $25!!
5 Order today within 9 h & m to get discounted price
& Delivery from November 19 to November 24

® @

. Erwyrto-fuduet Nt Dusign
o [ i

Order by 4pm Shipson Deliverson
November 18 Novemb — Novemb Novemb — Novemb
erl? er2l erl? er 24

Free Pickleball Paddles with Pro
Nets!

ATIN Semi-Permanent Tournament Pickleball Net

Most Popular l

ATIN Carry C7 Raw Carbon Fiber
Pickleball Paddle

UMM

Free $24.99

Add Together & Go to Cart b

Someones from Springdale, Arkansas purchased X
ATIN Automatic Picklehall Launcher

7 HOURS AGO
DESCRIPTION v




vient

li Search the store

™ CART

ot

Best
seller

HEAVY DUTY PORTABLE PICKLEBALL NET ON WHEELS
SPARTAN ATHLETIC MFG,

SKU: 875-475

Availability: Order processes the same or next business day
FREE SHIPPING

$1,036.95

% % & k& (Breviews) Write a Review

Quantity:

1

ADD TO CART

= oy

You may also like

Ratchet Guard
$132.95
Black v

' 4\ . Add to cart

Heavy Duty Portable Pickleball Net on Wheels
$1,036.95

Pro Heavy Duty Portable Pickleball
Net
$1,623.95

Non Wheeled System v

Add to cart

ADD TO WISH LIST

Spartan Athletic Pickleball Net
$115.95 $144.95

31"Hx21'9"L v

Add to cart

o1+ Adbdrt



IN LOVING MEMORY OF
KAREN TESTA

Fierce in heart, bold in spirit.
Karen was more than a coach.
A leader, a mentor,
an 1nspiration.

'You'll Never Walk Alone'
03/21/76 - 06/21/24

122477009 mm 11/12/25, 11/17/25 mm 10x10 DL



DJ ANTOINE QUA
973-609-4651
www.djantoinequa.com

NEW YORK BEE GEES

Jeff - JEFF@SUPERSONICATTRACTIONS.COM
(678) 428-6579

Rob - Maffia07821@hotmail.com

(973) 714-8046

24K Magic - Bruno Mars Tribute Show
https://1brunomarstribute.com/#contact

THE TIA HOLT EXPERIENCE
Email: Contact@TheTiaHoltExperience.Live

Website - https://www.thetiaholtexperience.live/
(917) 400-5046



Hello Michael!

I have finally been able to speak with the landlord of the building. He has given
the green light, but also adding that he is looking into getting that side of the
building refaced beforehand so we have a clean slate. He's had no luck finding a
contactor to do the work, but plans to push harder in the Spring. That being said, if
you know someone that could help, he might appreciate the lead. Below is my
refined request for the mural for your November meeting.

Proposal: Looking for the town of Bloomfield to commission a tasteful mural on
the side of Holsten's, Brookdale Confectionary, 1063 Broad St

Bloomfield. Location of the mural would be facing the intersection of Watchung
and Broad.

If possible, would like to emphasize Bloomfield's rich history starting with the
farmland, etc that were in the north end of town all the way down to the industrial
areas of the south. Also maybe including modern history like our sports teams or
famous residents, etc. Basically a Bloomfield pride piece. (We already have a go-
ahead from someone in the Tripuka family as a local sports star if this route is the
way we go)

Another idea could feature New Jersey born celebrities such as James Gandolfini,
Jon Bon Jovi, Whitney Houston, Danny Devito, Shaq, etc

We are not limited to these ideas, but would really be keen to something historical
in nature if possible as our business is a historical landmark.

Time period would be some time in the late Spring/early Summer of 2026 as the
landlord, Claude Goldstein, is preparing to reface the proposed side of the
building. He is currently looking for a contractor to do this work.

Stephanie Schneider, employee and representative of Holsten's Confectionary, is
the main contact for this proposal. She is also willing to assist the seek and search
for a muralist if needed. This proposal has been approved by the landlord and
owners/operators of the business. Claude Goldstein, landlord. Ronald Stark and
Christopher Carley, owners/operators. Thank you for your consideration.

Stephanie Schneider
Phone: 862-220-0292

Email: Smscurls@yahoo.com




Event Proposal: A Taste of Bloomfield

Prepared by: Arts and Culture Sub Committee: Rey Arvelo, Nicole Williams, Marete
Wester, and Stephane Duret

Date: May 2026

Proposed Event Date: TBD

Event Overview

A Taste of Bloomfield is a community-centered food festival designed to showcase the
diverse culinary scene of Bloomfield, New Jersey. The event will feature local
restaurants, cafés, bakeries, small food businesses, and eateries offering samples of
their signature dishes. Attendees will enjoy live music, and raffle giveaways while
celebrating the town’s vibrant food culture.

This initiative aims to promote small businesses, strengthen community ties, and
highlight Bloomfield as a thriving hub for food and culture.

Proposed Date & Time

Date: May 2026
Time: 3 PM -6 PM

Proposed Locations

The event will require a large, open space to accommodate food vendors, tents, seating
areas, and entertainment. The following locations are being considered:

1. Oakview School Parking Lot — centrally located with accessible parking and
community familiarity.(no alcohol)

2. Demarest School Parking Lot — offers wide open space with convenient access
to main roads.(no alcohol)

3. 1455 Broad Street/ Broadacres Parking Lot — high-visibility area with existing
parking infrastructure and easy traffic flow.

Final site selection will be made based on approval, logistics, capacity, and coordination
with local authorities.



Event Features

« Food Tastings: Local eateries will each have booths or food trucks offering
sample portions of their best dishes.
Cash Bar: Staffed bar selling beer and wine.

« Live DJ: A professional DJ will provide background music and entertainment
throughout the event.

» Raffles & Giveaways: Raffles featuring gift cards and prizes from participating
businesses to encourage engagement.

o« Community Activities:

« Vendor Tables: Space for local artisans, sponsors, and community
organizations.

Admission & Fees

o Entry Fee: $25 advance pre-registration / $30 onsite.

« Vendor Participation Fee: Each participating business will contribute a vendor
fee to help cover permits, security, and marketing expenses.

o Proceeds: Funds raised will go toward supporting future community events and
small business development initiatives.

Transportation & Parking

To facilitate easy access for residents and reduce parking congestion, shuttle buses
will run throughout the day.

o Shuttle routes will connect the Bloomfield Recreation Center, Downtown
Bloomfield, and surrounding neighborhoods to the event site.

« Designated parking areas will be clearly marked, and volunteers from various
committees can assist with directions and crowd management.

Marketing & Promotion
The event will be promoted through a coordinated campaign that includes:

« Social media posts across Facebook, Instagram, and the Bloomfield Township
website.

o Flyers distributed through local schools, libraries, and businesses.

o Press releases to local newspapers and community bulletins.

» Partnerships with local influencers and food bloggers.



Safety & Logistics

Coordination with the Bloomfield Police Department for traffic control and
event security.

On-site first aid tent and sanitation stations.

Port-a-Potty set up

Compliance with local health department regulations for food handling.
Vendor setup and breakdown schedule to ensure smooth flow.

Entrance gate and volunteer staff for at the door purchases and to scan in
advance ticket holders.

Goals & Benefits

Promote and support local food establishments.

Strengthen community pride and engagement.

Stimulate local economic activity and tourism.

Create an annual tradition that becomes a hallmark of Bloomfield culture.



| did some investigation with the help of the library and found out some
more details on the time capsule buried in front of town hall.

Please see the attached newspaper article depicting the location, the
contents and the type of capsule.

After speaking with DPW and you this is what | was thinking:

1. During the regular work day | ask DPW to dig down to find the
capsule. We identify its exact location and assess whether the
time capsule is in good condition or not. We cover it back up.

2. We then have a formal public event where residents can come
see the capsule being dug up and taken out of the ground.

- If we wanted to open it up and unveil what is inside right then and
there we can do that in front of town hall or inside town hall (if the
weather is bad).

- If we don’t want to do it all in one shot we can just unearth it, keep it
at town hall and open it up before the December 8 Council

Meeting. The capsule could be opened by the Mayor and take out the
contents on live TV via WBMATV. We can then keep the contents on
display at town hall and then move them to a more suitable location for
review for a period of time.

At some point | think we should give the capsule and the contents to
the Historical Society.



©2000 Giremac, Ine
Aha Newth Jerwey Uammanity Newspapers

By Steve Galvacky

The Board of Education
voted unanimously last week to
rescind the final two years of
Schools Superintendent
Thomas Dowd’s five-year con-
tract and offer him a new multi-
year pact.

Board President Gregg Bur-
nett, who moved the resolution,
said that the action was being
done to keep the school dis-
trict’s leadership stable.

He said that the vote was not

Schools super to get new onract

President: Board of Education seeks
stability in administration of schools

a reaction to any offers Dowd
had received from other school
districts.

Dowd was hired as superin-
tendent at $120,000 per year in
August 1998, when he signed a
contract that extends through
June 30, 2003. He succeeded
Leonard Elovitz.

Dowd had been a teacher at
Berkeley School and principal
at Carteret School over a 25-
year span with the Bloomfield
district before leaving in 1996
to become schools superinten-
dent in Harrington Park.

Burnett said that the board's

action was taken “in light of

Dowd’s time and energy invest-
ed into the district.”

He said that the board's vote
voided Dowd’s terms of employ-
ment effective from July 1,
2001, through June 30, 2003,
and would be beginning negoti-
ations immediately on the
terms of a new contract,

Year 2000
won’t be
forgotten

Time capsule at
Town Hall will be
opened in 25 years

By Steve Galvacky

What will people in the
year 2025 be remembering
about this year in Bloomfield?

Aside from the closest pres-
idential election that anyone
can remember and the “Sub-
way Series” between the New
York Mets and the New York
Yankees, Bloomfielders a
quarter-century from now
may be remembering the
“Just Say No" anti-drug ban-
ners sprinkled around town.

They might remember the
first “Peace and Unity” ecu-
menical march, or they might
remember the efforts of the
Watsessing Heights area resi-
dents to improve their neigh-
borhhood.

At least those townspeople
who are still around when
officials open a time capsule
buried on Saturday on the
front lawn of the municipal
building should recall those
things — because artifacts in
the capsule will remind them.

Memorahilia for the time
capsule were collected over
the last two weeks at the
office of Mayor John Bukows-
ki and the Township Council
and were inserted in a 2 1/2-
foot-high airtight container.

By the time officials had
ceremoniously lowered the
capsule into a pre-dug hole, it
contained items submitted by
municipal departments and
commissions, ¢lubs, organiza-
tions, newspapers, the Board
of Education, a church and
Mayor Bukowski himself.

Among the items were:

* A photo album submitted
by Assemblywoman Marion

Crecco, R-34, containing
memorabilia and newspaper
clippings.

* A poster from the first
“Peace and Unity” ecumenical
march, sponsored by the
Bloomfield Commission on
Civil and Human Rights.

Ready to bury a time capsule on the front lawn of the municipal building on Satur-
day are, from left, Township Councilwoman Vicki Burnett, former mayor and coun-
cilman John Crecco, Township Councilman Charles Daglian, Township Councilman
Tim Kane, Mayor John Bukowski and Township Administrator Mauro Tucci.

* The Bloomfield Chamber
of Commerce’s “Spatlight on
Bloomfield 2000” booklet.

* A proclamation honoring
the Bloomfield Police Depart-
ment upon its centennial.

* The program from the
50th anniversary concert of
the Bloomfield Civic Band.

* Newsletters published by
the Watsessing Heights
Neighborhood  Association,
the Friends of the Bloomfield
Animal Shelter and the
Friends of Clark’s Pond.

* A “Just Say No to Drugs”
banner, part of a local cam-
paign initinted by Mayor
Bukowski.

* A photo of the children in
the Church School at the
Bloomfield Presbyterian
Chureh on the Green.

+ Bloomfield High School's
yearbook for 2000.

* And copies of editions of
The Star-Ledger of Newark,
The Independent Press of
Bloomfield and Bloomfield
Life. including one with the
township’s election results.

Township Department of Public Works employee
Carmine Colandra puts a spade of dirt on the capsule.

BOE plans

By Steve Galvacky

The entire Board of Educa-

to open up

budget.”
He said that last winter's
budget process for the current

be a perfect chance for the pub-
lic to say how they should be
spent,” Burnett said.

school budget process

principals about individual
schoal budget requests at the
board’s next meeting on Tues-

loombield Life

Bloonifield’s education newspaper

Dowd said he was “pleasant-
ly surprised” by the action.

“I don't know what to say,
and that doesn’t happen too
often,” he told the board.

“I want to say thanks to the
hoard for its vote of confidence
and its recognition of the time
and energy T've invested in the
district. It means a lot to me,”
Dowd said.

The district is currently con-
ducting $13.7 million in school
expansion projects and is con-
sidering additional projects.

Pleass recycle

g".:xi;.. 50¢

Schools Superintendent
Thomas Dowd

Council targets area in
Center for revitalization

Area for future redevelopment includes
67 properties near NJ Transit train station

By Steve Galvacky

Concurring with a Dec. 5 rec-
ommendation by the Planning
Board, the Township Council on
Monday designated 67 proper-
ties in Bloomfield Center as a
redevelopment area.

The unanimous action was
taken after a township consul-
tant told council members that
several developers had submit-
ted proposals to overhaul the
downtown area, and that those
would be discussed before the
council in January.

The Planning Board had rec-
ommended that the council cre-
ate a special improvement dis-
trict (SID)in the Center.

The district is bordered by
Bloomfield Avenue on the
north, a former warehouse on
Washington Street on the

south, Glenwood Avenue on the
east and Ward Street on the
west. The area includes all of
two blocks and parts of three
others.

Joseph Auriemma, a consul-
tant to the township, told the
council earlier this year that
speedy action is needed to pre-
pare for an anticipated surge in
ridership at the NdJ Transit
railroad station on Lackawan-
na Plaza.

He said that with the recent
initiation of work on the so-
called Montclair Connection
railroad link, more trains could
be diverted to the tracks serv-
ing the station next year.

The council has also decided
to have the township-owned
Royal Theatre torn down to cre-
ate more parking area in the
Center.

Watsessing School bids
tearful adieu to principal

By Jonathan Sachs

A very emotional farewell
ceremony honored Watsessing
School Principal Darlene Mat-
tia in the schools auditorium
on Dee. 13.

Mattia will be retiring when
schoal is closed for the holidays.

Members of the fifth- and
sixth-grade cherus sang a spe-
cially rewritten version of “So
Long, Farewell.” as a teary-eyed
Mattia received gifts and hugs
from many of the children.

“This is a day I'll always
remember,” said Mattia, who
will be leaving after nine years
at the school and 34 years in
the Bloomfield school system.

The presentation - a sur-
prise to Mattia - followed the
school's annual winter concert,

“It is so hard to leave,” Mat-
tia said during her final speech.
“I love all the children and the
staff so much.”

A red banner which read
“Thank you Mrs. Mattia!” in
white balloon letters hung over
the stage occupied by the
orchestra.

Behind the orchestra, a giant
snow-covered rendition of the
school blanketed the back wall.

Numerous hand-made paper
snowflakes dangled from the
ceiling.

Ironically, while most of the
children were calm and atten-
tive, many parents and teach-
ers in attendance had to fight

“Through the Years” was played
on the piano.

Nearly 20 minutes after the
assembly had concluded, chil-
dren were still lining up to say
goodbye.

“This is just extraordinary,”
Mattia said. “It’s one of the hap-
piest days of my life.”

Mattia’s emotions were so
high that a box of tissues was
already waiting on top of the
piano, just in case.

“It’s just time to go,” she said
afterwards. “I've done every-
thing 1 wanted to do here and
now it's time to move on.”

“It was a very hard and ago-
nizing decision,” Mattia added.

“My husband and [ are going
to travel and see the world,” she
said.

“We are going to drive to
Florida.” she said. “From there,
we are heading off on a cruise.”

When asked of her favorite
activity as a principal, Mattia
spoke {rom her heart,

“My favorite activity,” she
said, “was being the principal of
Watsessing School.”

When school resumes nex
month, Mattia will be succeed-
ed by John Murray, a 24-year
veteran of the district who was
appointed by the Board of Edu-
cation on Aug. 29, shortly after
Mattia announced her inten-
tion to step down.

Murray once served as inter-
im principal at Watsessing
School for three months, prior



FHE EQCATION. O
BLOOMELELD MEELENBTT M
FIME CAPSHLE
BURIED: - DECEMBER 16, 2000

“REMEMBERING TIE YEAR 7000
EXHUMATION: IN THE YEAR 20725
MAYOR - NoABUKOWSKL JR.

COUNCIHLWOMAN VICTORIA A BURNETT

COUNCILMAN CHARLES P. DAGLIAN
COUNCILMAN VINCENT ESPOSITO
COUNCIEMAN TIMOTHY J. KANE

COUNCILWOMAN MARTHA "X, SKINNER
COUNCILMAN RAY TAMBORINI

1




